From: Dublikar, Randall F.

Sent: Monday, June 04, 2012 9:44 AM

To: McQuirt, Sue

Subject: FW: SAGD04321/City of Columbus Dell Servers

Fromy: Dublikar, Randall F,

Sent: Friday, April 13, 2012 10:02 AM

To: 'Scott Robinson'

Subject: RE: SA004321/City of Columbus Dell Servers

No, unfortunately, we cannot accept a corrected mistake or amended bid after the bid opening date and time. H would
not be fair to the other bidders to aliow for a mistake to be corrected or a bid to be amended after the bid
opening. Thanks for your interest in this bid and be sure to keep an eye out for solicitation opportunities in the future,

Randy Dublikar

Randall . Dublikar, CPPB
Procurement Specialist
City of Columbus
614-645-6110

From: Scott Robinson [mailto;srobinson@impulsetech, us]
Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2012 2:56 PM

To: Dublikar, Randall F.

Subject: RE: SA004321/City of Columbus Dell Servers

Randy — ate you sure there is no other way to resubmit this one page? The 7795.00 per server was accurate — My
assistant just misunderstood the cost. | hate to lose the opportunity over something this simple. 1t was an honest error
on our part,

mpulse
TECHMOLOEY

croglienoe pearyday )
Quality IT Lifecycle Management Solutions
SCOTT ROBINSON { Sales Consultant

6590 Shilch Road Fast | Suite D | Alpharetts, GA 30005
@ Direct: 678-965-2169 | Fax: 678-341-4417

e srobinson@impulsetech.us
e www.impulsetech.us




The information contained in this massage and any attachments is confidential and intended only for the named recipient(s}. i you are not the intended recipient of
the email, you are prohibited from reviewing, copying, distributing, using or taking any action In reliance on the email or the information. If you have received this
email in ervor, please contact the sender immediately by return email and delete the original message and all coples. This email i not intended to create a legally
binding commitment on behalf of the sender. Recipiant is responsible for complying with the Fcensing, warranty, registration and other policies of the particutar
marnufacturer(s}.

From: Dublikar, Randall F. [mailto:RFDublikar@columbus.gov]
Sent: Thursday, Aprit 12, 2012 2:33 PM

To: Scoft Robinson

Subject: SA004321/City of Columbus Dell Servers

Mr. Robinson,

t need clarification on your bid for the subject solicitation . . . Does your bid price include the exact Delt product specified with al of
the options/components/services required? | ask because your bid was over $8000 less per unit than the next lowest bidder. Please
clarify as soon as possible so we can move forward with the evaluation. Thanks.

Randy Dublikar

Randall F. Dublikar, CPPB
Procurement Specialist
City of Columbus
614-645-6110



